Jurisdiction and Rule Web address	Rule Number	Rule Language
ADCI Madal Dala	ACRI – 006 – 015c	C. Period of Authority
ARCI Model Rule		The stewards' period of authority shall commence 10 days prior to the beginning of each meeting and shall
http://www.ua-		terminate with the completion of their business pertaining to the meeting.
rtip.org/industry_service/download_model_rules		
United States Flat Racing	>	
Arizona http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19- 02.htm		no rule
Arkansas www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/racingCommission/Pag es/thoroughbreds.aspx		no rule
California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html	1528	The stewards' jurisdiction in any matter commences at such time as entries are taken for the first day of racing at the meeting and extends until thirty (30) days after the close of such meeting.
Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev-Racing/RRAC/1209030659304		no rule
Delaware http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10 00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage	3.2.2	Stewards shall serve during the period of the Meeting as required by the Commission.
Florida www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html		No Rule, Rule Repealed
Idaho http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index. html#Racing%20	11.04.06.051.01	The Board of Stewards' jurisdiction in any matter commences thirty (30) days prior to the first day of a race meet and extends up to and including thirty (30) days following the conclusion of a race meet.
Illinois www.state.il.us/agency/irb/		No Rule
Indiana www.in.gov/legislative/iac/title71.html	71 IAC 3.5-2-2	The period of authority of the stewards shall commence not more than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of each race meeting and shall terminate with completion of their official business pertaining to the meeting.
<i>Iowa</i> www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top	10.4(4).a.(2)	The stewards' authority as set forth in this subrule shall commence 30 days prior to the beginning of each racing meet and shall terminate 30 days after the end of each racing meet or with the completion of their business pertaining to the meeting.
<i>Kansas</i> http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25	112-5-2.(d)	The stewards' jurisdiction over any matter shall commence 72 hours before any entry is taken for the first day of racing at the meet and shall extend until 30 days after the last day of the meet.
Kentucky http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/TITLE810.HTM	810 KAR 1:004 Section 2	Stewards shall serve from one (1) minute after midnight on the day before the first racing day until one (1) minute before midnight on the day after the last racing day of the race meeting for which they are employed.
Louisiana http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html		no rule
Maryland www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch apters.aspx#Subtitle10		no rule
Massachusetts http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca- agencies/src-lp/rules-and-regs-src/		no rule.
<i>Michigan</i> http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7- 120-57232_57204_57205,00.html		no rule
<i>Minnesota</i> http://www.mrc.state.mn.us/Racing/default.html		no rule

Montana	32.28.609 .(8)	The stewards' jurisdiction in any matter extends for 30 days after the conclusion of the race meeting, and
www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter	32.20.009.(0)	commences at such time as entries are taken for the first day of racing at such meeting
=32.28		commences at such time as entries are taken for the instituty of racing at such infecting
Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/		No Rule
8	30.222.4	The jurisdiction of the board of stewards begins 30 days before the first day of a race meet
Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51		and extends up to and including 30 days after the conclusion of the race meet.
New Jersey	///////////////////////////////////////	
	15.2.3.8-B(2)	The stewards' period of authority shall commence up to ten days prior to the
New Mexico		beginning of each meeting and shall terminate with the completion of their business pertaining to the meeting.
http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html		
New York		no rule
www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm		
North Dakota	69.5-01-03-06.4	The period of authority for the association stewards commences upon issuance of their license by the
www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5.		commission and terminates thirty days after the end of each racing meet.
html		
<i>Ohio</i> http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769		no rule
Oklahoma www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html		no rule
Oregon	462-140-0060-(2)	The stewards' authority begins 30 days before, and extends 30 days after the conclusion of the race meet
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/OAR_4		unless shortened, extended, or re-instituted by the executive director of the commission
62/462_tofc.html		
Pennsylvania	163.340.(b)	The authority of each board of stewards shall extend from 12:01 a.m. of the day upon which entries commence
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc.		to be taken for a meeting at which they are approved to sit and shall continue until midnight of the third day
html		following the last racing day of each meet
South Dakota		no rule
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2 0:04		
Texas www.txrc.state.tx.us/laws/racing_rules.php	11111 010 50 00	no rule
Virgina www.vrc.virginia.gov/racingrules.shtml	11VAC10-70-80	The period of authority for each steward shall be established by contractual arrangement between each
Washington www.whrc.wa.gov/?page=400	260-24-510 (2)	steward and the commission. The stewards' period of authority will commence and terminate at the direction of the executive secretary
West Virginia	178-1-8.4	The stewards jurisdiction to act in any matter occurring during the race meeting extends after the conculsion of
www.wvracingcommission.com/wvrc_010.htm	1/0-1-0.4	the meeting
Wyoming http://parimutuel.state.wy.us/Rules.aspx		no rule
wyoning http://parimataenstate.wy.as/rtates.aspx		ino i uie
Canadian Flat Racing	!	
Alberta	1	no rule
www.thehorses.com/industry/about/documents		no i uie
www.menorses.com/ maasry/ about/ accuments	3-13-2	The Stawards' authority at the recetrack chall begin no loss than thirty, five (25) days prior to the start of the
British Columbia www.hsd.gov.bc.ca/gaming/horse-	J-1J - 2	The Stewards' authority at the racetrack shall begin no less than thirty-five (35) days prior to the start of the meet and extends to the close of the race meet or until they complete their official business pertaining to the
racing/index.htm#three		race meet.
	-	no rule
Committee Don't market al America		
Canadian Pari-mutuel Agency		
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/SOR-91- 365/20100521/index.html?rp2=SEARCH&rp3=SI&rp1		
=Racing&rp4=any&rp9=cr&rp10=L&rp13=50		
		The stawards shall assume their newers and suties at one amisute after midwight three days before the
		The stewards shall assume their powers and suties at one mminute after midnight three days before the start of each meet and such powers and duties shall continue until one minute after midnight three days before the
<i>Manitoba</i> www.manitobahorsecomm.org/rules.html		start of the next meet or until they resgin, are terminatred or replaced
	1	Start of the next meet of until they resgin, are termination of replaced

Ontario	16.02.06	The Stew ards shall as sume their du ties 48 hours prior to 12.01 A.M. of
www.ontarioracingcommission.ca/resources.aspx?id=		the first day of each meet ing and shall re tain them un til one min ute be fore mid night on the
141		day fol low ing the last day of each meet ing
Saskatchewan	///////////////////////////////////////	